

# OMAR HUSSAIN

36, CIRCULAR ROAD EAST,  
PAKISTAN TOWN, ISLAMABAD,  
46000 (PK)

## Personal info

**Phone:**  
+923455062435

**Email:**  
omar.theappexpert@gmail.com

**Address:**  
36, Circular Road East, Pakistan  
Town, Islamabad, 46000 (PK)

## Skills

MEAN

Android

iOS

React Native



## Professional Summary

Experienced technologist with over 7 years experience working directly with several overseas companies and total of 10 years of experience. Providing end-to-end solutions to clients. Having in depth knowledge on a large number of technologies with firm grip on mobile development. I enjoy sharing knowledge via open source projects in my free time and solving challenges.



## Projects

### iOS

- Skrap  
<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/skrap/id1394467068>
- Skrap - Driver  
<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/skrap-driver/id1394467424>
- Smoor (Discontinued)  
<https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/smoor/id1255838162?mt=8>
- KMMG One  
<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/kmmg-one/id1438839671?ls=1>
- Plateau Excavation  
<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/kmmg-one/id1438839671?ls=1>
- Helper App for Plateau Excavation

### Android

- SalahFalah  
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.salahfalah&hl=en>
- KMMG One  
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.kmmg.kiaconnect&hl=en>

### MEAN

- KMMG One custom CMS



## Employment history

### Freelance Consultant/ Developer, Self. Islamabad

Apr. 2018 – Present

Taking on development, consultation or leadership responsibilities on variant-scale mobilestand-alone and backend supported applications for clients.

### CTO, Smoor. London

Jul. 2017 – Apr. 2018

Responsibilities:

- Application infrastructure and architecture design
- Development of the mobile applications and backend services.
- Designing tests for system QA
- Technological decision making
- Application infrastructure management

### Subject Matter Expert (iOS & Android), The App Experts. London

Nov. 2014 – Sep. 2017

Responsibilities:

- Providing technical assistance to high profile clients developers.
- Consultation.
- Development.
- Tech Tests and Technical Evaluation

### CTO, Counsell. Islamabad

Jun. 2016 – Jul. 2017

Responsibilities:

- Application infrastructure and architecture design
- Development of the mobile applications and backend services.
- Designing tests for system QA
- Technological decision making
- Application infrastructure management

### Lead Developer, Populace Inc. Carrollton

Aug. 2011 – Nov. 2014

Responsibilities:

- Providing complete solutions.
- Managing products.
- Consultation.
- Management.
- Development.

### Subject Matter Expert(iOS), The Unbounded Solutions. Atlanta

Mar. 2013 – Jul. 2014

Responsibilities:

- Providing technical assistance to high profile clients developers.
- Consultation.
- Development.



## Education

### National University of Sciences and Technology, Islamabad

Associate of Science, Software Engineering, Mar. 2008



## Links

### Linkedin

<http://linkedin.com/in/omarhussain/>

### Github

<http://github.com/satansly>

### Stackoverflow

<https://stackoverflow.com/users/652934/omar>

### Deviantart

<http://deviantart.com/satansly-dopinhigh>